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Macv.n Bousa Pinghusy &mmn ) ‘
No. F. LONDON.  20th Angust i

: i Y W
Dear Mr. Brown, - - - : 48]00

IR »

I have your letter of the 28th instdWt with m’sdmmo
to the tariffs for British Government telegrams with Bzituh
East Africa and enclose a statement of thesa rates on whizh I
beg to make the fouwﬁ)g explanatory renarks,

For Mombasa Island the Company has in the Mc arge
tor official correspondence half the rate in oporatien gﬁ
ordinary messages. Out of this rate of rr.l.“ per word,

B L TR ¥ Mo ve have paid the British Bast Africa authoritiel 8 halt

P . - terminal of ,04 cents so that there would a.ppa:r to be no
T 7' . ; change necegsary for Government telegrams with the Island. :
Wi 7Y

o ; For the Protectorate offices on the mainlsnd, the
] & o e reduction of the Govermient tormumi iar *:ol 80 cents to -
A 10 comis would rosult 4 ® roduction of the totad Golleatien
e - L ' chargs in Great Britain from 1s.6d. to 1s,43d. per word.

AN T should be glad to have your oontirmtion to this
- s o ' . eom _ tariff; dlso, before commmicating with gur ofricu. n.t'
Wi e L ¥ e whether the reduction of the terminal is contined to um '
Britain traffic or will also be applded to of ficial
correspondence exchanged with all other places in tln
Trtermational Telegraph System.
Yours truly,
" for Managing Diredtar,
(8d.) ' Kibberdim, .
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Sir, .

With reference to y'dur lptt:er of the 17th ultimo (40268/1917),
concerning the reduction in the rate for Government telogramg for
British East Africa, I am directed by the Postmaster General to
}y that he has commnicated with the Eastern Telegraph Company

Z/ on the subject, and has received a reply (copy enclosed) in vhioh
séveral questions are raised.

The reduced rate of ls. 43d. a word, which the Company propose

for Government telegrams from this country ror Protectorate Offices
on the Mainland, appears to be correct.

With regard to Mombasa Island, the P ostmsver Generai BasSUNes
that thers is no intention to incresse the charge, snd that the
present rate of h.l.maf or 18.8d., & word will bo mairtadied,
He will be glad if this can be confirmed.

The Postmaster General will be glad also te know whether the
reduoed terminal clnrm for Pmteotomte Offices will apply not
only to- ﬁ-m.h Govsmmnt telograns for, or fron this country,but
usommmw-m by or to Dondn:l.morw
GW An any part of tho World,




